Owned by the Ciligens of Jonesboro

June 7, 2001

Hon. Hubert Brodell, Mayor
City of Jonesboro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: Easement Abandonment

Dear Mayor Brodell:

City Water and Light has no objection with the abandonment of the existing easement in
the Craighead Technology Park shown in Attachment A in the North ' of Section 29,
Township 14 North, Range 5 East, Craighead County, Arkansas.

RLB/ki

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe ® P.O. Box 1289 e Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581



Haywood, Kenward, Bare & Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineering, Surveying & Planning Services

6-05-01

City, Water & Light

Randy Simpkins, P.E.

400 East Monroe
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401

RE: 40’ Drainage and Utility Easement
Dear Mr. Simpkins,

Haywood, Kenward, Bare and Associates, Inc., on behalf of Jonesboro Industrial Development
Corporation, is requesting the abandonment of a forty foot (40’) drainage and utility easement
beginning at the northwest corner northwest quarter of the northeast quarter section 29,
township 14 north — range 5 east Craighead County, Arkansas; thence s01°36°27”e — 98.03 to
the point of beginning proper; thence n87°10°28”¢ — 40.01°; thence s01°36°27”e — 1210.66’;
thence s01°35°34”e — 492.29’; thence s87°13°43”w — 40.01°; thence n01°35°34”w — 493.11;
thence n01°36°27”w — 1209.81° to the point of beginning proper containing 1.56 acres more or
less
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